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Corrie Cotugno , DATE Z-/5-22_ITEM NO. 24 [b

From: SLKendell

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 1:57 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject:

voting in Pima County
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Corrie Cotugno

From: Barrney Peet GMHC

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 1:51 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Covid Mandates, lockdowns, AND election rules under review by the County
Attachments: 2-11-22 roll back masks by state,jpg

Pima County board of supervisors.

#1 Please remove all Covid Mandates, restrictions, school mask requirements (ten states have announce rolling
back) CA OR NV IL NY RI DE JJ CT and MN. STOP firing employees that aren’t getting the jab.

Read the Johns Hopkins study “lockdowns did little to limit Covid deaths” https:/ /wusfnews.wusf.usf.edu/health-news-
florida/2022-02-02/a-johns-hopkins-study-says-il-founded-lockdowns-did-little-to-limit-covid-deaths

Read the journal of AMA regarding natural immunity lasting over 20 monfhs.
https://jamanetwork.com/searchresults?g=covid%20immunity&allSites=18&SearchSourceType=1&exPrm_aag={DEFAUL
T BOOST FUNCTIONI%22covid%20immunity%22&exPrm hl.q=covid%20immunitv

Read the articles on how children were damaged with remote learning, masks and jabs.
Follow the Science not the politics.
Tucson and Pima County residents are DONE with the panic and fear of Covid.

'm 74 yré. old double vaccinated and have had the COVID lite omicron not stopped with the Vaccines the end of
January. Two days of a runny nose, NO BIG DEAL.

#2 Election rules... | have heard the County board is trying to change voting locations and allowing low security
rules on ballots. We must have a fair and honest election in 2022. NO ballot harvesting, no ballots copied on local
printers, stop using scanning equipment that is not secure, must have 1D, addres s, signature protections. No mail in ;gg, v
ballots without meeting strict requirements like WI. 1.,.,‘ ‘
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City, County, State and Federal politicians and unelected positions W|ll pay a high price for another fraudulent elect|c§.ﬁ“

and health mandates used during Covid over the last two years. fm
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8649 N Arnold Palmer Dr. Tucson AZ 85742 _ %’“3
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Corrie Cotugno

From:

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 2:06 PM

To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: February 15th meeting comment

Pima County Board of Supervisors,

Please read my comments into records. Electronic voting machines pose a severe risk to the security and
integrity of free and fair elections! We've seen the results of chaos that they have created in prior elections.
Voters should reject the use of machines like computers or electronic poll books. Electronic poll books
severely undermine election integrity as observed in the Georgia Election. Machines such as e-poll books are
prone to malfunction, making it necessary to “adjudicate” voter intent. There were no safeguards, universal
passwords were shared, unsecured back doors left the system vulnerable to hackers, and unsupervised
adjudications far exceeded the norm of all prior elections in history. Nomachines!

In an interview with KVOA, “Pima County Recorder Gabriella Cazares-Kelly wants Pima County voters to be
able to vote at voting centers on Election Day rather than their specific polling place in their
precinct.” Why? “She and Pima County interim Elections Director Mary Martinson introduced a proposal to
the Pima County Election Integrity Commission to bring 100 vote centers to the county for Election Day voting...
This will eliminate more than 200 individual polling places within precincts.” Why eliminate 100 neighborhood
polling places? That makes NO SENSE! In fact, we need more and smaller places closer to the voters. Her pian
‘would alienate voters that have been going to the same familiar polling places for centuries.

“Cazares-Kelly believes this will make voting faster, more convenient and ultimately increase turnout.” Don’t
believe that! Centralized “voting centers” are being pushed by progressives to take over our elections. It
would make it easier to cheat and easier to overwrite the will of the People. It’s another ploy to take over the
process so they can easier control the outcome and harness power to “fundamentally change” this country.

Please reject this Evil plan!

Gisela Aaron
Voter in Rita Ranch
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Corrie Cotugno

From: '
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 2:14 PM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail P
Subject: PLEASE DO NOT CHANGE THE VOTING SYSTEM E;:
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Pima County Supervisors;
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Please read my comments into the official record.

| ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima County voters with centralized Voting Centers
and E-Pollbooks. Research shows consolidating polling places suppresses voter
turnout. This is particularly true for minority and low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are a
disaster: they're connected to the internet, easily hackable, and frequently malfunction.

If you must change procedures, we need to go back to the paper ballot with one-day,
one-vote at the polling stations with the results within 24 hours. WITH NO MAIL IN (or
limited with documented/verified reasons only, should be the exception NOT the rule)
OR EARLY VOTING. If people can go to the store or the mall and shop or go to
the doctor or go to a restaurant or bar, they're certainly more than capable of
going to a polling station!!

Elections in the United States were purposely structured to be decentralized,
accessible, and accountable. Pima County needs to eam back the trust of voters by
ensuring our local precinct voting locations aren’t consolidated, and there’s no change
to our paper Pollbooks.

Voting Centers cause confusion on where to go, and it will force voters to put their
health and safety at risk by standing in long lines and in crowded unsafe conditions.
Voting Centers disenfranchise all in-person voters but hurts minority and low-income
voters the most. These groups often have limited transportation options, and less time
or flexibility to vote. There are many problems with E-Pollbooks: they're connected to
the internet, have no uniform standards and are easily hackable. E-Pollbooks have
contributed to chaos in multiple states with their malfunctions, which has caused
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excessive delays, preventing people from voting. Voting Centers and E-Pollbooks
separately or together equal the definition of Voter Suppression.

If you all still go through and pass your honsense proposed measures, | can guarantee
that myself and many other voters will band together and work tirelessly to vote you all
out of officel!

Thank you.

BRUCE NOGAR

Master Sergeant, US Air Force Retired,
24-year Tucson Resident

8110 S HOUGHTON RD STE 158-144
TUCSON AZ 85747
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" Corrie thugno

From: = : District1 . ‘ _ ;:3;-1{,)
Sent: - - Friday, February 11, 2022 2:29 PM Lo
To: COB_mail e
. Subject: FW: Please DO NOT alter votmg protocol for Pima County 53;
- ' il
"5.‘!‘
1“_J|
. X . R . ) ' sidiindd
From: - S 3
Sent: Friday, February 11,2022 1:10 PM | , - ' A

. To: Districtl <Districtl@pima.gov> - ' ' o . ‘ Lo
Subject Please DO NOT alter voting protoco| for Pima County - ' ' ' :

Déar Supervisor Scott,

Please read my comments into the official record. | ask you to NOT disenfranchise Pima
County voters with centralized Voting Centers and E-Pollbooks. Research shows
consolidating polling places suppresses voter turnout. This is particularly true for minority
and-low-income voters. E-Pollbooks are a disaster: they re connected to the mtemet easﬂy
hackable, and frequently malfunotlon

Elections in the United States were purposely structured to be decentralized, accessible,

- and accountable. Pima County needs to earn back the trust of voters by ensuring our local
precinct voting Iocatlons aren’t consolidated, and there s ro change to our paper
Pollbooks.

Sincerely,
‘Robert Moser

Robert Moser 331-E. Paseo.Chup'erosas,- G»reen»VaHey, Az 85614 PH: |l
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